

From: [Cynthia Veronese](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Keith Mccarty](#)
Subject: Veronese v. Jarrel Wigger, et al. - 2025-002132
Date: Friday, June 19, 2026 9:39:20 AM
Attachments: [Veronese v. Wigger - Appellant's Amended Motion to Augment the Record.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. *******

Good morning,

I filed the attached motion on June 16th, and noticed that it is still not online.

I checked the file and saw that the 3 signature pages have a mark on one side because I am in Brazil and the page size here is different.

I am sorry for not noticing the issue before sending it. If that is the problem, I will send it to a professional print shop that can scan it in letter size, and resubmit.

Thanks,

Cynthia Veronese